Minutes of the 202nd meeting of State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Odisha, held on dated 23.03.2018, 27.03.2018, 28.03.2018, 29.03.2018 and 31.03.2018 at 11.00 a.m.

The 202nd meeting of the SEIAA, Odisha was held under the Chairmanship of Shri S.C Mohanty, on 23.03.2018, 27.03.2018, 28.03.2018 29.03.2018 & 31.03.2018 in the office chamber of the Chairman. The following members were present in the meeting.

Members Present:

- 1. Shri S.C Mohanty, Chairman
- 2. Dr. S. P. Das, Member
- 3. Shri K. Murugesan, Member Secretary

Discussions were held as per agenda circulated earlier and decisions /orders /observations in regard to grant of EC emerged as follows:

SI. No.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		File.	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received	_		proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	29-Jun-17	15.01.18	19620/ 27- IND2/0 6-2017	Proposed 4.812 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Chandanabada Main Out Still Liquor Shop, At- Chandanabada, Dist-Ganjam of Sri M. Tulasaya.	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.11.17 has observed that these units are generating waste water less than 100 KLD; the SEAC considered these proposals as 'B2' category and recommended for Environmental Clearance with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in
2.	03-Jul-17	05.01.18	19723/ 29-	Proposed 4.812 KLD Country	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.11.17 has observed that these units are	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the
			IND2/0 7-2017	Liquor Manufacturing			generating waste water less than 100 KLD. After detailed discussion, the SEAC	recommendation by SEAC,

1. Consideration of Country Liquor Proposals received from SEAC.

SI. No.	Date of the Propo	receipt of sal	File. No	Name of the Project	y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received			proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
				Unit of C. Sardhapur Main Out Still Liquor Shop At- Patrapur, Dist- Ganjam of Sri T. Jaganaikulu.			considered these proposals as 'B2' category and recommended for Environmental Clearance with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
3.	03-Jul-17	15.01.18	19627/ 30- IND2/0 7-2017	Proposed 2.580 KLD country liquor manufacturing unit of Kalabada Main Out Still Liquor Shop at Kalabada, Dist- Ganjam of Sri B.Mohan Rao and Six others.	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.11.17 has observed that these units are generating waste water less than 100 KLD. After detailed discussion, the SEAC considered these proposals as 'B2' category and recommended for Environmental Clearance with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
4.	10-Jul-17	05.01.18	19633/ 38- IND2/0 7-2017	Proposed 4.710 KLD country liquor manufacturing unit of Digapahandi Main OS Liquor Shop at Digapahandi Dist- Ganjam of	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.11.17 has observed that these units are generating waste water less than 100 KLD. After detailed discussion, the SEAC considered these proposals as 'B2' category and recommended for Environmental Clearance with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos	-	File. No	Name of the Project	y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received			proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
				Sri Udhaba Sahu.			that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
5.	10-Jul-17	05.01.18	19721/ 40- IND2/0 7-2017	Proposed 2.406 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Jugudi Main Out Still Liquor Shop at Jugudi, Dist- Ganjam of Sri Shyamaghana Sahu.	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.11.17 has observed that these units are generating waste water less than 100 KLD. After detailed discussion, the SEAC considered these proposals as 'B2' category and recommended for Environmental Clearance with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.

2. SEAC Proceedings held on 05.12.2017.

SI. No.	Date of Proposal	receipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
1.	08-Jul- 17	29.12.17	19786 /33- IND2/ 07- 2017	Proposed 2.580 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Sheragada Main Out Still Liquor Shop at Sheragada, Dist- Ganjam of Sri Ranka Sahu.		Ganjam	on 05.12.17 has recommended to grant EC for production of 2.580 KLD of country Liquor. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of	recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The	

SI. No.	Date of Proposa	receipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
							SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
2.	10-Jul- 17	29.12.17	19789 /35- IND2/ 07- 2017	Proposed 5.154 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Kabisurjyanagar Main Out Still Liquor Shop at- Kabisurjyanagar, Dist- Ganjam of Sri Anil Sahu.	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.12.17 has recommended to grant EC for production of 5.154 KLD of country Liquor. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
3.	10-Jul- 17	29.12.17	19790 /36- IND2/ 07- 2017	Proposed 2.406 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing unit of Morabai Main Out Still Liquor Shop at- Morabai, Dist- Ganjam of Smt. Hema Sahu.	Industry	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.12.17 has recommended to grant EC for production of 2.406 KLD of country Liquor. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.

SI. No.		Date of receipt of the Proposal		Name of the Project	Category of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online Hard Copy received from SEAC		-		proposal			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
4.	29-May- 17	29.12.17	19456 /09- IND2/ 05- 2017	5154 liter per day Production Capacity Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sana Ramachandrapur at Mouza-Sana Ramachandrapur, Dist- Ganjam of Smt. T Sridevi Patro & Sri Narasingh Patro		Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.12.17 has recommended to grant EC for production of 5.154 KLD of country Liquor. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked

3. SEAC Proceedings held on 20.12.2017.

SI. No.	Date of the Propos	•	File. No	Name of the Project	of	of	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC	-		proposal			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	27-Oct-17	12.01.18	20825/ 50- IND2/1 0-2017	Proposed KLD Cour Liquor Manufacturing Unit Gokharkuda Main Out S Liquor Shop; Gokharkuda;	of Still	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 20.12.17 has recommended to return the file to SEIAA with a request for necessary modification and resubmission of EC application by the proponent as the application for Environmental Clearance for the unit is not in consonance with the Excise License granted for the unit.	

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos		File. No	Name of the Project	of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
2.	27-Oct-17	12.01.18	20821/ 48- IND2/1 0-2017	Proposed 1.35 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Kanamana Main Out Still Liquor Shop; at- Kanamana; Dist-Ganjam of Sri Prasant Kumar Bisoi.	Industry-2	Ganjam	The proposal was placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that licensed capacity and the production capacity as mentioned in the Form-I of the application do not match. The correct position may be ascertained from Project Proponent /Excise Superintendent. Now the Superintendent of Excise has submitted the necessary clarification. The PP has withdrawn the present proposal from the portal. The SEAC in its meeting held on 20.12.17 has recommended to return the file to SEIAA, Odisha with a request for necessary modification and resubmission of EC application by the proponent as the application for Environmental Clearance for the unit is not in consonance with the Excise License granted for the unit. The proposal was placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that licensed capacity and the production capacity as mentioned in the Form-I of the application do not match. The correct position may be ascertained from Project Proponent /Excise Superintendent. Now the Superintendent of Excise has submitted the necessary clarification. The PP has withdrawn the present proposal from the portal.	The PP has withdrawn the proposal from the portal.

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos		File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
3.	27-Oct-17	12.01.18	20819/ 46- IND2/1 0-2017	Proposed 0.3 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Pangidi Main Out Still Liquor Shop; at- pangidi; Dist- Ganjam of Sri Susanta Kumar Mahapatra	Industry-2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 20.12.17 has recommended to return the file to SEIAA, Odisha with a request for necessary modification and resubmission of EC application by the proponent as the application for Environmental Clearance for the unit is not in consonance with the Excise License granted for the unit. The proposal was placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that licensed capacity and the production capacity as mentioned in the Form-I of the application do not match. The correct position may be ascertained from Project Proponent /Excise Superintendent.	The PP has withdrawn the proposal from the portal.
							Now the Superintendent of Excise has submitted the necessary clarification. The PP has withdrawn the present proposal from the portal.	
4.	27-Oct-17	12.01.18	20817/ 44- IND2/1 0-2017	Proposed 1.65 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Chatrapur Main Out still Liquor; at- Chatrapur; Dist-Ganjam of Sri Damburudhara	Industry-2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 20.12.17 has recommended to return the file to SEIAA, Odisha with a request for necessary modification and resubmission of EC application by the proponent as the application for Environmental Clearance for the unit is not in consonance with the Excise License granted for the unit. The proposal was placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that licensed capacity and the production capacity as	The PP has withdrawn the proposal from the portal.

SI. No.	Date of the Propo Online	receipt of sal Hard Copy received from SEAC	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
		40.04.40	20244/	Sahu.		Quint	mentioned in the Form-I of the application do not match. The correct position may be ascertained from Project Proponent /Excise Superintendent. Now the Superintendent of Excise has submitted the necessary clarification. The PP has withdrawn the present proposal from the portal.	Westernet
5.	09-Oct-17	12.01.18	20314/ 43- IND2/1 0-2017	Proposed 0.825 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Mohana OS Shop at Mohana, Dist- Ganjam of Sri Monoj Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 20.12.17 has observed that the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD. After detailed discussion, the SEAC considered this proposal as 'B2' category and recommended for Environmental Clearance with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.

4. SEAC Proceedings held on 03.01.2018.

SI. No.	Date of the Propos	receipt of	File. No	Name of the Project	y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	10-Nov-17	19.01.17	20961/ 60- IND2/1 1-2017	Proposed Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Sonamal Main Out Still Shop at Sonamal, Tehsil- Jaipatna, Dist- Kalahandi Sri Rishi Sahu.	Industry- 2	Kalaha ndi	The SEAC in its meeting 03.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.08 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
2.	10-Nov-17	19.01.17	20946/ 57- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 4.05 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Ampani Main Out Still Shop at Ampani,Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu.		Kalaha ndi	The SEAC in its meeting 03.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 4.05 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos		File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
3.	10-Nov-17	19.01.17	20960/ 59- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Jaipatna Main Out Still Shop at Jaipatna, Tehsil- Jaipatna, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu.	Industry- 2	Kalaha ndi	The SEAC in its meeting 03.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.620 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
4.	10-Nov-17	19.01.17	20959/ 58- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 1.35 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Ghantiguda Main Out Still Shop at Ghantiguda, Tehsil- Jaipatna, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu.	Industry- 2	Kalaha ndi	The SEAC in its meeting 03.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.35 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
5.	14-Nov-17	19.01.17	20883/ 61- IND2/1 1-2017	Proposed Production of 1.788 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country	Industry- 2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting 03.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos	•	File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
				Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Podamari Main Out Still Shop at Podamari, Dist- Ganjam of Sri Trinath Sahu.			grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.788 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
6.	24-Nov-17	19.01.17	21151/ 62- IND2/1 1-2017	Proposed 4.122 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Kodala O.S. Shop at Kodala; Dist-Ganjam of Sri Susama Panigrahi.	Industry- 2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting 03.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 4.122 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.

5. SEAC Proceedings held on 05.01.2018.

SI. No.		Date of receipt of the Proposal		Name of the Project	ry of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC	-		propos al			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	01-Nov-17	19.01.18	20868/ 51- IND2/1 1-2017	Proposed 1.206 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Talapada Main Out Still Liquor Shop; at- Talapada; Dist- Ganjam Sri Suresh Chandra Sahu.	Industr y-2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.206 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may
2.	03-Nov-17	19.01.18	20891/ 52- IND2/1 1-2017	Proposed 1.032 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Bhutasarsingi (Bada Kharida) Main Out Still Liquor Shop; at- Bhutasarsingi; Dist-Ganjam of Sri Premananda Sahu.	Industr y-2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.032 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos		File. No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			propos al			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
3.	24-Nov-17	19.01.18	21159/ 63- IND2/1 1-2017	Proposed 1.722 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Saurapalli O.S. Shop at Saurapalli;Dist- Ganjam of Sri Raghubeer Panigrahi	Industr y-2	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.722 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	We may proceed to grant EC on the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
4.	29-Nov-17	19.01.18	21203/ 64- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Ekamba Main Out Still Shop at Ekamba, Dist- Nabarangpur of Sri Mayank Jaiswal.	Industr y-2	Nabara ngpur	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 0.81 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject to concurrence of the MoEF&CC with the classification of the project as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or B2 of all such project proposals.
5.	29-Nov-17	19.01.18	21204/ 65- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country	Industr y-2	Malkan giri	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and	the strength of the recommendation by SEAC, subject

SI. No.	Date of the Propos	receipt of sal	File. No	Name of the Project	ry of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC	-		propos al			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
				Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Mathili, at Mathili, Tahasil- Mathili, Dist- Malkangiri of Sri Deepak Kumar Sahu.			recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 1.08 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	as B2 category. The EC would stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category
6.	29-Nov-17	19.01.18	21205/ 66- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 2.97 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit , Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Gunupur, at Gunupur, Tahasil- Gunupur, Dist- Rayagada of Sri Sanjay Kumar Sahu.	Industr y-2	Rayaga da	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for production of 2.97 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	
7.	29-Nov-17	19.01.18	21206/ 67- IND2/1 1-2017	Production of 2.16 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor	Industr y-2	Rayaga da	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has considered the proposal as 'B2' category as the unit is generating waste water less than 100 KLD and recommended to grant Environmental	the strength of the

SI. No.	Date of the Propo	receipt of sal	File. No	Name of the Project	ry of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online Hard Copy received from SEAC			prop al					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
				Manufacturing Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Indupur, at Indupur, Tahasil- Padmapur, Dist- Rayagada of Sri Sanjay Kumar Sahu.			Clearance for production of 2.16 KLD of county Liquor with conditions stipulated for country liquor unit in general. The proposal was again placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that SEIAA will seek clarification from SEAC on proper justification for treating these projects as category B-2.	stand revoked automatically if the proposal is held to be B1 category by the MoEF&CC. MoEF&CC may be reminded to clarify the issue in regard to categorization to B1 or	

6. SEAC Proceedings held on 09.03.2018 (Minor Mineral Projects)

SI. No.	Date of r Proposal	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
1.	09-Nov- 16	15.03.18	59902/1733 -NCM/11- 2016	Nua Mahulpalli Sand Bed Over An Area Of 12.50 Acre Or 5.058 Ha In Village Nuamahulpalli, Tahasil Jujomura, Dist Sambalpur Odisha of the Tahasildar Jujomura.	Sand	Samb alpur	Jujomu ra	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	Remind Tahasildar/ DFO for reporting the correct distance (as the bird flies) from the sanctuaries Khalasuni and Badrama for the proposed quarry.	

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC	-		proposal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
2.	19-Oct- 16	15.03.18	59830/1725 -NCM/10- 2016	Nua Mahulpalli Sand Bed over an area of 15.70 acre or 6.35 Ha At Village-Nua Mahulpalli, Jujomura Tahasil of Sambalpur District, Odisha of the Tahasildar Jujomura.	Sand	Samb alpur	Jujomu ra	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	Remind Tahasildar / DFO for reporting the correct distance (as the bird flies) between the proposed quarry and Sanctuaries Khalasuni and Badrama.
3.	09-May- 17	15.03.18	52738/1851 -NCM/05- 2017	Upalada Stone Quarry No.II (22.10 Acres Or 8.943 Ha) At Village- Upalada, Tahasil- Paralakhemundi, Dist- Gajapati of Sri Anni Gopal Rao.	Stone	Gajap ati	Paralak hemun di	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted; coterminous with lease period. Exploitation shall be strictly as per the mining plan.
4.	09-Apr- 17	15.03.18	63826/1831 -NCM/04- 2017	Sundarpur Stone Quarry (1.01 Ha) (under Cluster Approach) At Village- Sundarpur. Tahasil- Chatrapur; Dist-Ganjam of Sri Pradeep Kumar Purohita.	Stone	Ganja m	Chatra pur	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	Issue letter to Tahasidlar /DFO for verification of the DLC report to ascertain the status of land.
5.	26-Jan- 16	15.03.18	42357/1287 -NCM/01- 2016	Govindanagar Stone Quarry Over lease area of 14 acres/5.665 ha located at Village- Govindanagar, Tahasil- Chikiti, District- Ganjam of Sri Aurobind Samantray.	Stone	Ganja m	Chikiti	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	DFO may be asked to submit a clear unambiguous report on verification of DLC report about status of the land (forest or non forest).

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	receipt of the I	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
6.	05-Jan- 16	15.03.18	38264/1073 -NCM/01- 2016	Govindanagar Stone Quarry over lease area of 20.393 acres/8.253 ha located at Village- Govindanagar, Tahasil- Chikiti, District- Ganjam of Sri Sanjeev Kumar Jha.	Stone	Ganja m	Chikiti	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	DFO may be asked to submit a clear unambiguous report on verification of DLC report about status of the land (forest or non forest).
7.	04-Aug- 17	15.03.18	20016/1902 -NCM/08- 2017	Alarigada Stone Quarry (23.875acre / 9.6619ha) At Village- Alarigada; Tahasil- Sheragada; Dist- Ganjam of Sri Rabindranath Sahu.	Stone	Ganja m	Sherag ada	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted, coterminous with expiry of lease period. Exploitation shall be strictly as per the mining plan.
8.	09-May- 16	15.03.18	10977/1661 -NCM/05- 2016	Chiladi River Sand Bed over lease area of 12.429 acres/5.03 ha located at Village- Chiladi, Tahasil- Chikiti, District- Ganjam of Sri Debaraj Panigrahy	Sand	Ganja m	Chikiti	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted coterminous with lease period. Yearly exploitation shall be limited to 10375 cum as per mining plan.
9.	06-Dec- 17	15.03.18	71449/1935 -NCM/12- 2017	Katikela Sand Bed-D (20.00 acres or 8.093 ha) at village-Katikela; Tahasil-Jharsuguda; Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Bimal Kumar Khetan	Sand	Jhars uguda	Jharsu guda	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted, coterminous with expiry of the lease period. The gross quantity available for exploitation is 9920 cum during the entire lease period which works out to i.e. the rate of 2500 cum per

SI. No.	Date of r Proposal	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
									annum maximum in the four years remaining.
10.	12-Sep- 17	15.03.18	68739/1906 -NCM/08- 2017(09)	Padiabhanga Sand Quarry (12.50 acres or 5.059 ha) at village Padiabhanga, Tahasil- Khandapada, District- Nayagarh of Sri Manoranjan Routara	Sand	Naya garh	Khanda pada	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended to reject EC as the bridge is located within the lease area and the lessee has not demarcated safety zone of 200 meters from the bridge in the mining plan.	EC declined for want of delineation of no- mining zone along the bridge.
11.	12-Oct- 17	15.03.18	20593/1915 -NCM/10- 2017	Sundarpur Sand Bed Quarry 12.50 Acres located at Villages- Sundarpur, Badak & Sathibankuda,Tahasil- Chandbali, District- Bhadrak of Sri Akshaya Kumar Sahoo	Sand	Bhadr ak	Chandb ali	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 decided to communicate the recommendation of sub- committee of SEAC to SEIAA with a suggestion to advise the proponent to submit a modified proposal as per the observation of the sub-committee of the SEAC, particularly taking into account the components a, b and c of conclusion of tour note of Sub-Committee of SEAC.	already being carried out, as found out in site visit by sub-committee of SEAC. This is located in flood prone area and with embankment safety compromised by commercial mining;

7. Four nos. of new Minor Mineral Projects received by SEIAA.

SI. No.	Date of rece Proposal	eipt of the	File. No.	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	Tahasil	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy			proposa I			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	09-Feb-18	06.03.18	21948/1960- NCM/02- 2018	Tangarpali Sand bed over an area of 20.00 acres or 8.093 ha at village- Tangarpali, Tahasil-Jharsuguda, Dist- Jharsuguda of Sri Mukesh Kumar Sharma.	Sand	Jharsugu da	Jharsugu da	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
2.	15-Feb-18	27.02.18	20759/1962- NCM/02- 2018	Gada Govindapur Decorative Stone Mine over an area of 30.05 acres or 12.161 ha. at Village-Gada Govindapur, Tahasil-Digapahandi, District-Ganjam of M/s Excellent Granites.	Decorati ve Stone	Ganjam	Digapah andi	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Simultaneously DFO/ Tahasildar may be asked to refer to DLC report and verify the status of the land (forest or non forest).
3.	04-Mar-18	12.03.18	73310/1966- NCM/03- 2018	Belboria Sand Bed over an area of 12.60 acres or 5.09 ha at village- Belbaria, Tahasil-Saraskana, Dist- Mayurbhanj of Tahasildar,Saraskana	Sand	Mayurbh anj	Saraska na	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Simultaneously DFO may be asked to report if it falls within the Eco- sensitive Zone of Sanctuary.
4.	09-Mar-18	15.03.18	73395/1967- NCM/03- 2018	Raikala Sand quarry over an area of 20.50 acres or 8.296 ha at village-Raikala, Tahasil-patna, Dist-Keonjhar of Tahasildar,Patna.	Sand	Keonjhar	Patna	Send to SEAC for appraisal. Simultaneously DFO may be asked to report if it falls within the Eco- sensitive Zone of Sanctuary.

8. Ten (10) nos. of new Category-B project proposals received by SEIAA.

SI. No.	Date of receipt of the File. No Proposal		File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online Hard Copy							
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
1.	27-Jan-18	03.02.18	21761/120 -IND2/01- 2018	Production of 2.97 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Junagarh, at Junagarh, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Sailesh Kumar Sahoo	Industry-2	Kalahandi	li Send to SEAC appraisal.	

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Or of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy	-					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
2.	27-Jan-18	03.02.18	21754/121 -IND2/01- 2018	Production of 1.62 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Habaspur, at Habaspur, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Subash Chandra Sahoo	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
3.	05-Feb-18	24.02.18	21889/136 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 4.05 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Bissam Cuttack Main Out Still Shop at Bissam Cuttack, Dist-Rayagada of Sri Subash Chandra Agrawal	Industry-2	Rayagada	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
4.	06-Feb-18	24.02.18	21906/147 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 2.160 KLD Mahua flower based Country Liquor Manufacture Unit, Phulijhar Main OS liquor shop At- Phulijhar, Dist. Balangir of Sri Ram Niwas Agrawal	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
5.	06-Feb-18	23.02.18	21907/148 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 3.792 KLD Mahua flower based Country Liquor Manufacture Unit, Kadoguchha Main OS Liquor Shop At- Kadoguchha, Mandosil, Dist. Bargarh of Sri Ram Niwas Agrawal	Industry-2	Bargarh	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
6.	05-Feb-18	23.02.18	21792/129 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 1.35 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Ghagruli Main Out Still Shop at Ghagruli, Tahasil-Belpara,Dist- Balangir of Sri Subash Chandra Agrawal	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
7.	05-Feb-18	23.02.18	21893/137 -IND2/02- 2018	Production Of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower based Country Liquor Manufacture Unit, Jamki Main OS Liquor Shop At- Jamki, Dist. Balangir of Sri Ram Niwas Agrawal	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
8.	05-Feb-18	24.02.18	21894/138 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 1.890 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacture Unit, Kapani Main OS Liquor Shop At- Kapani, Dist. Balangir of Sri Ram Niwas Agrawal	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for
9.	05-Feb-18	24.02.18	21887/131 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Main Out Still Shop at Dhumabhata, Tahasil-Belpara, Dist-Balangir of Sri Subash Chandra Agrawal	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC appraisal.	
10.	05-Feb-18	24.02.18	21895/139 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacture Unit, Khaprakhol Main OS Liquor Shop At- Khaprakhol, Dist. Balangir of Sri Ram Niwas Agrawal	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC appraisal.	for

Any other item with the permission of the Chairman

SI. No.		receipt of		Name of the Project	1	District	Tahasil	SEAC / SEIAA Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received			prop osal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	09.5.16	13.03.18	11314/ 1662- NCM/05 -2016	Proposal of Sri G.N.V. Naidu for Danei Decorative Stone Deposit Over An Area of 48.11 Acres in Village Danei, Berhampur, Tahasil- Chhatrapur In The District of Ganjam.		Ganjam	Chhatrap ur	 Earlier the SEAC in its meeting held on 12.09.17 recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period with following conditions in addition to the conditions applicable for decorative stone mines in general. i. Manual loading of granite block should be avoided to prevent accident. Mechanical loading of granite block should be done as per undertaking submitted. ii. The proponent shall obtain safety clearance from DGMS before going for mining activity. iii. The proponent shall obtain clearance from the concerned authority for drawal of ground water. The proposal was placed in the 190th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that the Tahasildar may be asked to clarify the status of the land (forest or non forest) by referring to the DLC report of the district. Now the DFO has submitted the necessary clarification. The proposal was placed in the 197th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that the may await for confirmation from DFO, Berhampur as assured by him. Now the DFO has submitted the necessary clarification. 	DFO's report is skirting the issue. He has been repeatedly asked to verify the DLC report and state if these plots of land find mention in that report. He may be again asked to verify the DLC report for possible inclusion of the plots of land in that report.

1. Clarification / Information received by SEIAA from Tahasildar in response to the clarification sought by SEAC.

SI. No.	the Prop	receipt of osal	File. No	Name of the Project	Cate gory of	District	Tahasil	SEAC / SEIAA Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received			prop osal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
2.	21.4.16	28.02.18	10439/ 1616- NCM/04 -2016	Kuruan Sand Bed Over an area of 12.50 acres or 5.058 Ha located at Village-Kuruan, Tehsil-Bargarh, Dist-Bargarh, Odisha of Sri Brundaban Mahakur.	Sand	Bargar h	Bargarh	The proposal was placed in the 162 nd meeting of SEIAA and was decided that the PP may be asked to submit revised EMP in cluster approach. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification raised by SEIAA.	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
3.	9.10.17	22.03.18	20615/ 1914- NCM/10 -2017	Badapada Stone Quarry over an area 45.770 acres or 18.523 ha. at village Badapada, Tahasil Bellaguntha in the district of Ganjam of Sri Kangresh Dakua.	Stone	Ganjam	Bellagunt ha	recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period. The proposal was placed in the 193 rd meeting of SEIAA and was decided that As it is a large area under parbat kisam, DFO may be requested to verify the DLC report and intimate if these plots of land are included in the said report. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	EC granted, coterminous with expiry of lease period. Stone quarrying shall be strictly according to the mining plan.
4.	14.8.17	28.02.17	67421/ 1904- NCM/08 -2017; Modifica tion Proposa I; Earlier original file	Balanga Sand Bed, Belpal (28.43 acres or 11.51 ha) at village-Belpal; Tahasil- Badasahi; Dist- Mayurbhanj of Sri Susanta Kumar Nayak - Modified	Sand	Mayurb hanj	Badasahi	The SEAC in its meeting held on 06.11.17 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance for enhancement of production capacity to 23000 m ³ per annum for remaining lease period (2017-18 to 2019-20). The proposal was placed in the 193 rd meeting of SEIAA and was decided that the Tahasildar may be asked to submit compliance report on the conditions stipulated in EC, indicating clearly the quantity of sand extracted so far from the lease	Initially the mineable reserve was worked out to be 65000 cum. The mining officer may be requested to make a fair estimate of the

SI. No.	Date of the Prop	receipt of oosal	File. No	Name of th Project	e Cate gory of	District	Tahasil	SEAC / SEIAA Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received			prop osal				SLIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
			no.339/ SEIAA- 2015	Proposal.				area; and also reason for modification of mining plan mid-stream. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	mineable reserve of the quarry area at present. The EC will be considered after receiving this information.
5.	20.11.	19.03.18	69672/ 1911- NCM/09 -2017- Modified proposal ; Earlier original File No- 10645/ 1524- NCM/03 -2016	village-Basingi, Tahasil-Bahalda District- Mayurbhanj of S Smt. Dittikrishn Mandal- Modifie proposal fo increase i production capacity fo	y a r t t t a d r n r 3	Mayurb hanj	Bahalda	The SEAC in its meeting held on 06.11.17 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance for production capacity to 11000 m ³ per annum of sand for remaining lease period (2017-18 to 2019-20). The proposal was placed in the 193 rd meeting of SEIAA and was decided that the Tahasildar may be asked to submit compliance report on the conditions stipulated in EC, indicating clearly the quantity of sand extracted so far from the lease area; and also reason for modification of mining plan mid-stream. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	EC granted; validity coterminous with expiry of lease period. Annual extraction of sand shall not exceed 11000 cum per annum during the balance lease period as per the revised mining plan.

2. SEAC Proceedings held on 05.01.2018.

SI. No.		eceipt of the	1	Name of the Project	ory of	District	SEAC Recommendations /SEIAA	Observations / Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy received			propo sal			Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	10.11.17	12.03.18	18720/ 27- IND/03- 2017 (TOR) and 20976/ 27- IND/11- 2017 (EC)	Proposal for EC for Clinker Grinding unit With Cement Production Capacity of 3.0 MTPA and DG Set (2x6 MW) at Khamarmuagam & Kolthpangi, Tehsil- Athagarh, District- Cuttack of M/s Ultratech Cement Limited. (Unit-Cuttack Cement Works).	Indust ry	Cuttack	The proposal was put up in the SEAC meeting held on 05.01.18 and the SEAC opined that the proposal will be considered for grant of Environmental Clearance after the SEIAA accept and approve the proceedings of the public hearing for the proposal forwarded by the State Pollution Control Board, Odisha. Earlier the SEIAA in its meeting held on 201 st meeting had decided as follows: "Having perused the provisions at paragraphs (III) (v), (vi) and (vii) of the procedure indicated under the EIA Notification, 2006 for conduct of public hearing, and taking stock of the situation as revealed from the Collector's reports it would be appropriate that the applicant be directed to submit a supplementary report to the draft EIA /EMP reports addressing all the concerns expressed during the public consultation. The applicant may collect a copy of the petition in which the said concerns have been expressed from the Regional Office of the SPCB/ Collector, Cuttack. The supplementary report be submitted by the applicant (Project Proponent) to SEIAA as early as possible for disposal of the application for Environmental Clearance". The PP has submitted a clarification for consideration.	The clarification letter submitted by the PP may be forwarded to SEAC for appraisal; specially with reference to the ToR issued by SEAC and the concerns expressed in the petition received during the public hearing.
2.	20.11.17	07.03.18	21080/ 28- NCP/11 -2017	Proposal for Environmental Clearance for Construction of	ng & Const	Keonjhar	The SEAC in its meeting held on 05.01.18 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance for the project valid for a period of 7 years with stipulated conditions as per Annexure-I.	We may remind the DFO and Collector Keonjhar to verify the DLC report,

SI. No.		Date of receipt of the Proposal		Name of the Project	ory of	:	SEAC Recommendations /SEIAA	Observations / Orders of SEIAA	
	Online	Hard Copy received			propo sal			Meeting 8	
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7		
				100SeatedMedicalCollege&TeachingHospital,AtVillage-Kabitra,Dist-KeonjharofM/s.TATAProjectsLtd.VithTotalBuiltUpArea1,01,516.0M² (EC).			The proposal was placed in the 198 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that we may seek a clarification on the status of land (forest or non forest) from the PP and also marking copy of the letter to Collector, DFO & Tahasildar. The Kisam of the plots in question in the land schedule has to be communicated. DLC report has to be checked, to verify if these plots of land find mention in that report. Now only the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	particular plots of land find mention in the said report, so as to correctly ascertain whether these plots of land	

3. SEAC Proceedings held on 15.03.2018 (Minor Mineral Projects).

SI. No.	Date of r Proposal	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	Taha sil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	30-Jan- 18	23.03.18	72599/1956 -NCM/01- 2018	Udbilika Stone Quarry over an area of 13.00 acres or5.26 ha at village-Udbilika, Tahasil-Boudh, Dist-Boudh Sri Durga Condev Pvt. Ltd. of Sri Anjan Kumar Pradhan.	Stone	Boudh	Boud h	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted, coterminous with expiry of the lease period. Usual conditions shall apply. Extraction of stone material shall be strictly as per the approved mining plan.
2.	12-Jun- 17	23.03.18	65245/1870 -NCM/06- 2017	Purutiguda Sand Bed over an area of 21.42 Acres or 8.668 Ha. at Village- Purutiguda, Tahasil- Kasinagar, District- Gajapati of Sri Babula	Sand	Gajapat i	Kashi nagar	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from	EC granted, valid upto expiry of lease period. Usual conditions shall apply. Yearly extraction shall not exceed 10000

SI. No.	Date of re Proposal	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	Taha sil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
				Sahukara.				the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	cum, as per mining plan. A no. mining zone of 10m width shall be maintained along both the embankments.	
3.	01-Feb- 18	23.03.18	21426/1958 -NCM/02- 2018	Mandirpada Sand Quarry over an area of 12.604 acres or 5.10 ha in village- Mandirpada, under Nuapada Tahasil of Nuapada District of Sri Krishna Kumar Agrawal.	Sand	Nuapad a	Nuap ada	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted valid upto expiry of lease period. Usual conditions shall apply. Annual extraction shall not exceed 2500 cum. A no mining zone of 10m width shall be maintained along both the embankments. A no mining zone of 500m width shall be laid out along the road bridge on the quarry side.	
4.	03.02.18	23.03.18	72624/1959 -NCM/02- 2018	Kandarasingi Sand Quarry over an area 12.1066 ha. at village Kandarasingi, Tahasil Jagannathprasad in the district of Ganjam of Sri Krushna Chandra Padhi.	Sand	Jagann athpras ad	Ganja m	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted, coterminous with expiry of lease period. Usual conditions shall apply. Annual extraction shall be limited to 7500 cum. A no mining zone of 10m width shall be maintained on both sides along the embankments.	
5.	24-Jan- 18	23.03.18	72437/1952 -NCM/01- 2018	Tentuapada -B Sand Bed over an area 14.781 Acre/5.982 Ha at village -	Sand	Ganjam	Digap ahand i	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has	EC granted, coterminous with lease period. Usual conditions shall apply.	

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	receipt of the I	File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	Taha sil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
				Tentuapada,Tahasil- Digapahandi, District-Ganjam of Sri Kalu Charan Behera				recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	Extraction shall be strictly as per mining plan. A no mining zone of 10m width shall be maintained along both the embankments.
6.	25-Jan- 18	23.03.18	72439/1953 -NCM/01- 2018	Bahadapasi Ordinary Earth Quarry over an area of 12.48 acres/5.05 ha at village- Bahadapasi, Tahasil-Barkote, Dist-Deogarh of Ms Oriental Structural Engineers (P) Ltd; Sri B. Subha Reddy (Project Director).	Ordinary Earth	Deogar h	Barko te	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	The exploitation shall be limited to 75,000 cum over the entire lease period, and annual excavation shall be capped at 19,000 cum. Digging depth shall not exceed 1.5 meter. EC granted, coterminous with expiry of lease period
7.	10-Nov- 17	23.03.18	9359/1929- NCM/11- 2017	Uppalada Stone Quarry–III (5.90 ha or 14.578 acres) village-Uppalada, Tahasil- Paralakhemundi, Gajapati district of Odisha of M/s ARSS Infrastructure Projects Limited.	Stone	Gajapat i	Paral akhe mundi	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	DFO may be asked to verify the DLC report and report the finding of such verification as to whether the proposed plots of quarry land are included in the said report so as to correctly ascertain if these plots of land are non forest land.
8.	20-Feb- 18	23.03.18	22128/1964 -NCM/02- 2018	Astak Sand Quarry (13.10 acres or 5.30 ha) at Village- Astak; Tahasil-Dhamnagar;	Sand	Bhadra k	Dham nagar	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has	EC granted with the special condition proposed by SEAC.

SI. No.	Date of I Proposa	receipt of the I	File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	Taha sil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
				Dist-Bhadrak of Sri Satyabrata Jena.				recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period with a condition that transportation should be at one place of flood embankment by providing a wide ramp, not along the embankment.	Annual extraction shall be capped at 3000 cum.
9.	06-Nov- 17	23.03.18	20910/1925 -NCM/11- 2017	Kiajhar Sand Quarry(16.16 acres or 6.54 ha) at Village- Kiajhar, Tahasil-Khandapada, District-Nayagarh of Sri Kailash Chandra Panda	Sand	Nayaga rh	Khan dapad a	The SEAC in its meeting held on 15.03.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted. Annual exploitation shall be capped at 800 cum.

4. Consideration of Old proposals.

SI. No.		eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Categ ory of	Distri ct	Tahasil	Present Status	Observations / Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy received			propo sal				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	23-Jan- 16	29.05.17	9580/ 1261- NCM/0 1-2016	Aruha Stone Quarry (Case No- 50/15-16) over an area of 8.114 Ha at village Aruha Tahasil Dharmasala in the district of Jajpur of Sri Dillip Kumar Bal.	Stone	Jajpur	Dharmas ala	The SEAC in its meeting 24.05.17 observed the following: i. There was an accident in that area in near past as revealed from the Newspapers and it may be the fact that the mine is in operation without Environmental Clearance. ii. There is one public complaint. The public complaint suggests that the mines in the cluster have been in operation illegally. A report may be sought by the SEIAA from the district administration regarding the status of operation during the period 2015 to till date. The proposal was placed in the 180 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that Call for report from Collector, Jajpur based on SEAC's recommendations. The SEIAA had issued the letter vide 3267/SEIAA dated 13.07.17. Till now no response has been received from the Collector Office even after six months. Hence, as per OM File No.J-11013/5/2009-IA-II(Part) dated 30 th October, 2012, the proposal may be delisted from the list of pending projects.	Seek a report from the Collector /Tahasildar within a month positively, failing which the proposal shall be delisted.
2.	23-Jan- 16	29.05.17	9581/ 1262- NCM/0 1-2016	Aruha Stone Quarry (Case No- 51/15-16) over an area of 7.681 Ha at village Aruha Tahasil Dharmasala in the district of Jajpur of Sri Dillip	Stone	Jajpur	Dharmas ala	The SEAC in its meeting 24.05.17, observed the following: i. There was an accident in that area in near past as revealed from the Newspapers and it may be the fact that the mine is in operation without Environmental Clearance. ii. There is one public complaint. The public complaint suggests that the mines in the cluster have been in operation illegally. A report may be sought by the SEIAA from the district administration regarding the status of operation during the period	Seek a report from the Collector /Tahasildar within a month positively, failing which the proposal shall be delisted.

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Categ ory of	Distri ct	Tahasil	Present Status	Observations / Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy received	-		propo sal				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
				Kumar Bal.				2015 to till date. The proposal was placed in the 180 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that Call for report from Collector, Jajpur based on SEAC's recommendations. The SEIAA had issued the letter vide 3269/SEIAA dated 13.07.17. Till now no response has been received from the Collector Office even after six months. Hence, as per OM File No.J-11013/5/2009-IA-II(Part) dated 30 th October, 2012, the proposal may be delisted from the list of pending projects.	
3.	24-Jan- 16	29.05.17	9585/ 1265- NCM/0 1-2016	Aruha Stone Quarry (Case No.49/2015- 16) over an area of 18.88 Acres at village Aruha Tahasil Dharmasala in the district of Jajpur of Sri Ashok Kumar Das.	Stone	Jajpur	Dharmas ala	The SEAC in its meeting 24.05.17 observed the following: i. There was an accident in that area in near past as revealed from the Newspapers and it may be the fact that the mine is in operation without Environmental Clearance. ii. There is one public complaint. The public complaint suggests that the mines in the cluster have been in operation illegally. A report may be sought by the SEIAA from the district administration regarding the status of operation during the period 2015 to till date. The proposal was placed in the 180 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that Call for report from Collector, Jajpur based on SEAC's recommendations. The SEIAA had issued the letter vide 3268/SEIAA dated 13.07.17. Till now no response has been received from the Collector Office even after six months. Hence, as per OM File No.11013/5/2009-IA-II(Part) dated 30 th October, 2012, the proposal may be delisted from the list of pending projects.	from the Collector /Tahasildar within a month

5. SEAC Proceedings held on 09.03.2018.

SI. No.	Date of r Proposal	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Categ ory of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy received	-		propo sal		/SEIAA		
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
1.	15-Nov- 17	21.11.17	21032/05- IND2/11- 2017(EC) File No- 7853/05- IND/01- 2016 (ToR)	Submission of final EIA/EMP report for proposed LPG "Import Facility" located at Plot No. 240, 241, 254, 256, 257, 258, 253, 255,243,245,246,247,248,249, 259, 260, 236, 237, 239, 242, 187, Khata No. 1&3, Village: Bhitargarh, Tahasil- Kujanga, Dist-Jagatsinghpur of M/s Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.		Jagatsin ghpur	The SEAC in its meeting held on 09.03.18 has recommended for grant of EC for the project valid for a period of 7 years with stipulated conditions.	approval. The likely critical impacts and mitigating measures to	

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairman.

(Shri K.Murugesan) Member Secretary, SEIAA (Dr. S.P. Das) Member, SEIAA (Shri S.C. Mohanty) Chairman, SEIAA

5. SEAC Proceedings held on 09.03.2018.

Date of receipt of the ProposalFile. NoName of the ProjectCateg ory of propo salOnlineHard Copy received3451234515-Nov-21.11.1721032/05-Submission of final EIA/EMP report for Proposed LPG "Import Facility" located at Plot No. 240, 241, 256, 257, 258, File No-Indust ro172017(EC)Plot No. 240, 241, 256, 257, 258, File No-253, 255,243,245,246,247,248,249, 259, 260, 236, 237, 239, 242, 187, Khata No. IND/01-Indust ro172016 (ToR)NuD/01- Kujanga, Dist-Jagatsinghpur of M/s Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.Mitange: Milage: No/Bhitargarh, Tahasil- Tahasil- Tahasil- No/
Teceipt of the File. No Hard Copy Teceived 3 2 3 21.11.17 21032/05- ND2/11- 2017(EC) 7853/05- IND/01- 2016 (ToR) 2016 (ToR)
Date of receipt of the Proposal Online Hard Copy 1 1 15-Nov- 21.11.17 17 21.11.17
Date of Proposa 0nline 1 15-Nov- 17

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairman.

and and a

Ce ler

Member Secretary, SEIAA (Shri K.Murugesan)

eot

(Dr. S.P. Das) Member, SEIAA

(Shri S.C. Mohanty) /31,318 Chairman, SEIAA